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From: Gilman, Gabriel <Gabriel.Gilman@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:21 PM 
To: Corey Kilburn <kilburn@wardlawvt.com> 
Cc: Marvel, Nellie <Nellie.Marvel@vermont.gov>; Fitch, Olga <Olga.Fitch@vermont.gov> 
Subject: CCB Public Records Request 

Dear Mr. Kilburn: 

Attached, please find a PDF compilation of license application attachments received from TRICHOME 
VT.   

I have redacted content pursuant to 7 V.S.A. 901(h)(1), which deems confidential and exempt from 
public inspection "(A) any record in an application for a license relating to security, public safety, 
transportation, or trade secrets, including information provided in an operating plan pursuant to 
subdivision 881(a)(1)(B) of this title; and (B) any licensee record relating to security, public safety, 
transportation, trade secrets, or employees." 

Taking each of your listed questions in turn: 

• Legal business name and trade name (DBA) 
o As indicated in attached records, TRICHOME VT LLC. 

• Marijuana license number(s), past and present 
o License number for TrichomeVT is SCLT0055. 

• Name of entity officials, emails and phone numbers 
o As indicated in attached records. 

• Physical address of business 
o As indicated in attached records. 

• Business mailing address 
o As indicated in attached records. 

• Copy of the Application and all attachments 
o As indicated in attached records. 

• Date of initial application 
o A notice of incomplete application was generated June 17, 2022.  

• Approval date of initial application and date of initial license if different 
o The license was approved by the Board on July 14, 2022 and fully issued July 29, 2022. 

• A history of license type, including the date(s) of change in license type, if applicable 
o The attached records specify the license type; we have no record of a change in type. 

• Date of subsequent license renewals and/or registrations or applications 
o We find no responsive documents. 

• Approval date of subsequent application(s) 
o We find no subsequent applications. 

• Current state of license – active/ inactive/ etc. 
o Active; expires July 29, 2023 unless renewed.   

• Local license application, if applicable 
o We find no responsive documents. 
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State law calls for me to recite that I recite that I am the person responsible for that determination that 
the identified content must be redacted, that my title is as it appears in the signature line, and that you 
are entitled to appeal my decision to CCB Executive Director Brynn Hare, Esq. 
(brynn.hare@vermont.gov), which you may do by writing Ms. Hare directly or by asking that I forward 
her this reply for review. 

Thank you again for your patience, and please do not hesitate to call if you have questions. 

Thank you, 

Gabriel M. Gilman 

General Counsel 

Vermont Cannabis Control Board 

89 Main Street, Montpelier, VT 05620-7001 

(m) 802.261.1510 

https://ccb.vermont.gov/ 

 

From: Corey Kilburn  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 10:19 AM 
To: 'gabriel.gilman@vermont.gov' <gabriel.gilman@vermont.gov> 
Subject: CCB Public Records Request 

Dear Vermont Cannabis Control Board: 

Thank you in advance for your time and attention to this request.  Pursuant to the Vermont Public 
Records Law, §315 et seq., I am requesting to obtain electronic copies or to inspect public records that 
pertain to the following: 

All information requested, updated and maintained by the Vermont Cannabis Control Board on the 
licensed marijuana business named TrichomeVT, license number SCLT0055.  This information would be 
inclusive of, but not limited to: 

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
• Any and all additional information associated w/ records would be valuable as well 

If you are not the custodian of this information or if it exists in a different department, please forward 
this request along to the appropriate department or representative. 

Please respond to this request in a reasonable time period.  If access to the records I am requesting will 
take longer than normal to prepare, please contact me with information about when I might expect 
copies or the ability to inspect these records.  

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely,  

Corey Kilburn, Paralegal 

Ward & Towle Law 
3069 Williston Road 
South Burlington, VT 05403 
Phone (802)863-0307 

Fax (802)863-4587 

www.wardlawvt.com 

http://www.wardlawvt.com/
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